Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 2:58 PM

To: ‘Perry HE (SPF)'

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX214Y

Attachments: LETTER QX 214Y.pdf

Dear Perry,

We are of the opinion that it would be unsafe to proceed with the repairs due to damages on the chassis.

Enclosed report as attached.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 10:52 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX214Y

Hi Denise,

Can we have the full report too (e.g. car details, etc).
Also is this car still safe for repair? Is the chassis damaged?

Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please noftify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



